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AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
(Submission Deadline — Monday, 5:00 PM before Regular Court Meetings)
Pg. 2

. Commissioner Pct.1 - Hamm Creek Park - FY24 Q2

. Constable #1 Audit - FY24 Q2

. Constable #2 Audit - FY24 Q2

. Constable #3 Audit - FY24 Q2

. County Attorney - Hot Check Collections - FY24 Q2

. Elections Audit - FY24 Q2

1
2
3
4
5. Constable #4 Audit - FY24 Q2
6
7
8

. Justice of the Peace #1 - FY24 Q2

9. Justice of the Peace #2 — FY24 Q2

11. Justice of the Peace #3 - FY24 Q2

12. Justice of the Peace #4 - FY24 Q2




4/25/24, 11:37 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Re: Hamm Creek Park Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Rick Bailey <rickb@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 25-Apr-24 11:22 AM

To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
CcKeli Pack <kpack@johnsoncountytx.org>

This looks good to me please proceed with placement on Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
Rick Bailey

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:13 AM

To: Rick Bailey <rickb@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Keli Pack <kpack@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Hamm Creek Park Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Commissioner Bailey,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SwW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMjE3LWEyMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjUmNGVmYmJiMwAQAIpIGhNeHxVMuOTspzJpWLI...  1/1



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

April 9%, 2024

The Honorable Rick Bailey
Commissioner Precinct One
Johnson County

3400 FM 1434

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Hamm Creek Park
Dear Commissioner Bailey,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, on April 9", 2024 we completed
the regular quarterly audit procedures for Hamm Creek Park for the time period January-March
2024.

Background

Hamm Creek Park is responsible for the care and safekeeping of the park and its records for
Johnson County. The staff manages and maintains the records for all park fees, distributing park
passes for the day, weekend, or annual use. There are RV hookups, tent spaces and day
recreation areas with picnic shelters, playgrounds, clean restrooms and other amenities available.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the Park’s bank statements, and supporting
documents for this period.






4/26/24, 9:23 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: Constable 1 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Matt Wylie <mwylie@johnsoncountytx.org>

Fri 26-Apr-24 8:35 AM

To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>;Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc:Kathryn Keene <kkeene@johnsoncountytx.org>;Jerri King <jking@johnsoncountytx.org>

hank you, and | approve

Mozt Wyl
Caonstable, Precinct One
Johnson County
3390 FM. 1434
Cleburne, Texas 76033

817.556.6163
§17.556.6868

Civil Paper Lookup
Constable Pct.1 Website
Certified Payments Payment Options

1y, April 25,

<mwylie@

;Jerri King <jkis

chnsoncount

TG . - TR W=NENT SN () .,
vn Keene <kkeene

“onstable 1 Audit

Letter Draft - FY24

Constable Wylie,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEyMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAAfGhOUsNQBDuU2XIBtyig1... 12



4/26/24, 9:23 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook
Thank you,

SW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson(@johnsoncountytx.org

hitps://outlook:office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItNDM3My04Nj VILTgOYjJmNGVmMYmJiMwAQAAfq hOUsNQBDu2XIBtyig1... 2/2



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

April 15%, 2024

The Honorable Matt Wylie
Constable Precinct One
Johnson County

3390 FM 1434

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Constable Precinct One

Dear Constable Wylie,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Constable Precinct One for the time period J anuary-March
2024.

Background

Constables specialize in the enforcement of Civil Law. They play a vital role in enforcing
judgments rendered in civil cases, such as evictions, divorces, child custody and property
disputes. They seize and sell personal property of defendants and apply the proceeds of those
sales towards judgements awarded to plaintiffs. They also sell property seized for non-payment
of taxes.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the bank statements, and supporting documents for
this period.






4/26/24, 7:15 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Re: Constable 2 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Adam S. Crawford <AdamC@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 25-Apr-24 4:48 PM

To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc:Melyn M. Thompson <Melyn@johnsoncountytx.org>

@J 1 attachments (171 KB)
Constable Pct. 2 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2.pdf;

Looks great. Thanks

Adam Crawford
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2024, at 11:19 AM, Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org> wrote:

Constable Crawford,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sSw

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItN DM3My04N;VJLTg0YjiJmNGVmYmJiMwAQABKt2uj7%2BONGroNt2dws. .. 17



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

April 15, 2024

The Honorable Adam Crawford
Constable Precinct Two
Johnson County

247 Elk Drive

Burleson, Texas 76028

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Constable Precinct Two

Dear Constable Crawford,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Constable Precinct Two for the time period January-March
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






4/25/24, 11:49 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: Constable 3 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Steven C. Williams <Steven.Williams@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 25-Apr-24 11:48 AM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Looks good to me.
Thanks.

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Steven C. Williams <Steven Willlams@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Jennifer Cagle <jcagle @johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Constable 3 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Constable Williams,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson(@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmM|E3LWEYMD ItNDM3My04NjVILTg0oYjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAErcejmwxwpNiQMtw%2Fp... 171



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Jennifer R. Lyon
First Assistant County Auditor

Steven E. Watson
County Auditor

April 15%, 2024

The Honorable Steve Williams
Constable Precinct Three
Johnson County

206 N. Baugh St.

Alvarado, Texas 76009

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Constable Precinct Three

Dear Constable Williams,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Constable Precinct Three for the time period January-March
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






4/25/24, 2:53 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: Constable 4 Audit Letter Drafts - FY23 Q4 and FY24 Q2

Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>

Thu 25-Apr-24 2:43 PM

To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

I am in agreement with the Auditor Letter finding no exception on the recent audit report for the Precinct 4 Constables
Office.

Thank you,
Tre Y Fetter

S 15

AN

Constable, Precinct 4
Johnson County

2 N. Main St. Ste B6
Cleburne, TX 76033
817-556-6363 ext 1547
817-556-6083 - Fax

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Brenda Tucker <btucker@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Constable 4 Audit Letter Drafts - FY23 Q4 and FY24 Q2

Constable Fuller,

Please review the attached draft letters for these two audits.
If you agree with these letters, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.
Thank you,

SW

Steve Watson

Johnson County Auditor

https://outlook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDINDM3My04NjVLTgOYjImNGVmMYmJiMWAQAEGCa5iH9yVFiPJaieDEBJ... 12



4/25/24, 2:53 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

P: 817-556-6305

E: swatson(@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMDHNDM3MyO04NjVILTg0YjJmNGVmMYmJiMWAQAEqCa5iHOyVFiPJaieDEBJ. .. 2/2



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

April 181, 2024

The Honorable Troy Fuller
Constable Precinct Four
Johnson County

2 N. Main St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Constable Precinct Four

Dear Constable Fuller,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Constable Precinct Four for the time period January-March
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
this period












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

April 18,2024

The Honorable Bill Moore
County Attorney

Johnson County

204 S. Buffalo

Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 County Attorney Hot Check Collections

Dear Mr. Moore,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we reviewed the County
Attorney Hot Check Collection account and the County Attorney/District Attorney Deposit and
Trust for the quarter ending March 31, 2024.

Background

The County Attorney is responsible for prosecuting adults charged with misdemeanor criminal
offenses such as family violence assault, driving while intoxicated and theft; prosecuting
juveniles charged with misdemeanor and felony criminal offenses; representing the Texas
Department of Family and Protective Services (also known as Child Protective Services) in child
welfare cases protecting the rights of abused and neglected children; representing victims of
family violence who seek a protective order as provided by the Texas Family Code; representing
applicants who apply through Johnson County Mental Health and Mental Retardation (MHMR)
for mental health treatment at a hospital; and advising the Commissioners Court and other
elected officials and department heads on legal matters.

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedures for the County Attorney’s Hot Check Collection
account and the County Attorney/District Attorney Deposit and Trust for the months of January,
February and March 2024.






4/25/24, 2:33 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: Elections Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Patty Bourgeois <patty@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 25-Apr-24 2:25 PM

To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

”
St

[ approve the FY24-Q2.

7%@ Bomyeaiy

9Yohnson Coun@ Elections Administrator, REQ
103 S, Walnut St

Cleburne, Texas 76033

817.556.60197
817.556.6048 (fax)

"Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachment to it is confidential and protected by law and intended for the use of the
individual(s) or entity named on the email. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination or distribution of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender via return email and delete it completely from your email system. If you have printed a copy of the email, please destroy it
immediately."

Ms. Bourgeois,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,

Sw

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzMzJmMjE3LWEyMDItNDM3My04NjVjLTgOYijNGVmYmJiMwAQAOQmEiA40PVLj7Ij%28Mij... 112



4/25/24,2:33 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTgoYiJmNGVmMYmJiMWAQAOSMEIA40PVLI7Ij%2BMjLv...  2/2



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

April 25%, 2024

Patty Bourgeois
Elections Office
Johnson County
103 S. Walnut St.
Cleburne TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Elections

Dear Mrs. Bourgeois,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Elections Department for the time period ended January-March
2024.

Background

The Johnson County Elections Office conducts all of the voting, voting procedures, copies of
voter rolls, and maps of voting areas in Johnson County. They also handle the reimbursement
monies for the State Primaries and funds allocated to defray county registration expenses. This
office is governed by the States Election Code Chapter 19.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of all collateral documents to insure they meet
statutory minimums, and are properly recorded for this period.






4/25/24, 2:16 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: JP 1 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Brandy Wood <bwood@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 25-Apr-24 1:34 PM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>;Ronald R. McBroom <rmcbroom@johnsoncountytx.org>

@J 1 attachments (175 KB)
JP1 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2.pdf;

This draft is approved by Judge McBroom.

Best Regards,

Brandy Wood

Chief Justice Court Clerk { Administrator, JP1
Johnson County

226 Featherston Street

Cleburne, TX 76033

Phone: (817) 556-6032
Fax:  (817) 556-6198

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Ronald R. McBroom <rmcbhroom@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Brandy Wood <bwood@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: JP 1 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Judge McBroom,

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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjVILTgOYjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAMLTg5crL z9KnSUMqddz2r... 1/1



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

April 22, 2024

The Honorable Ronald McBroom
Justice of the Peace, Precinct One
Johnson County

226 Featherston St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

Dear Judge McBroom,

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 JP Precinct One

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Justice of the Peace, Precinct One office for the quarter
January-March 2024.

Background

The Justice of the Peace has original jurisdiction in criminal matters of misdemeanor cases
punishable by fine only, and such other jurisdiction as may be provided by law. A JP may issue
warrants for search and arrest, conduct preliminary hearings, administer oaths, and perform
marriages. The court also functions as a small claims court in civil matters in which exclusive
jurisdiction is not, in district or county court, and the amount in controversy does not exceed
$20,000. They also deal with matters concerning foreclosure of mortgages and enforcement of
liens on personal property.

Scope

To accomplish this audit, we examined various reports and their supporting documentation for
accuracy; verified that daily cash, check and credit card deposits match to their corresponding






4/29/24, 10:50 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: JP 2 Audit Letter Draft FY24 Q2- Corrected

Jeff Monk <JMonk@johnsoncountytx.org>
Mon 29-Apr-24 10:49 AM

To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc:Nikki Ashley <nashley@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sir, as always we greatly appreciate everything your office does for the county to ensure good audit practices.

I approve the audit letter.

Judge Monk

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Jeff Monk <IMonk@ johnsoncountytx.org>

Ce: Nikki Ashley <nashley@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: JP 2 Audit Letter Draft FY24 Q2- Corrected

Judge Monk,

Please review the attached Corrected draft letter for this audit.
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEyMDItNDM3My04N;VjLTg0YjJmNGVmYmJiIMWAQAPJS4kCBXoRAMg3%2B4u...  1/1



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

April 9%, 2024

The Honorable Jeff Monk

Justice of the Peace, Precinct Two
Johnson County

247 EIk Drive

Burleson, Texas 76028

Dear Judge Monk,

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 JP Precinct Two

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Justice of the Peace, Precinct Two office for the quarter
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
marriages. The court also functions as a civil court for debt claim, small claim, and forcible
entry and detainer cases. The JP also processes post judgement orders from motions filed for the
collection of said cases, in which exclusive jurisdiction is not in district or county court, and the
amount in controversy does not exceed $20,000. JP court also hears administrative hearings that
include occupational driver license hearings, mental health warrants, emergency protective order
modifications, property hearings, dangerous animal hearings, and magistration hearings.






4/25/24, 12:07 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: JP 3 Audit Letter Drafts for - FY23 Q4 and FY24 Q2

Andrew Nolan <anolan@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 25-Apr-24 12:06 PM

To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Approved on both.

Thank you,
ALN

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Andrew Nolan <anolan@jchnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Christina McClelland <cmceclelland@jchnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: IP 3 Audit Letter Drafts for - FY23 Q4 and FY24 Q2

Judge Nolan,

Please review the attached draft letters for these audits.
If you agree with these letters, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
swW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJmNGVmMYmJiMwAQABELJ PpzpTJEsgb9U%2B... 17



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

The Honorable Andy Nolan
Justice of the Peace, Precinct Three
Johnson County

206 N. Baugh St.

Alvarado, Texas 76009

Dear Judge Nolan,

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 JP Precinct Three

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Justice of the Peace, Precinct Three office for the quarter
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






4/25/24, 2:54 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: JP 4 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Robert Shaw <rsshaw@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 25-Apr-24 2:54 PM

To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc:Kathy M. Osier <kosier@johnsoncountytx.org>

Agree Thank You.

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1111 AM

To: Robert Shaw <rsshaw@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Kathy M. Osier <kosier@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: JP 4 Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Judge Shaw,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sSwW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.otg

https:/foutiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMIE3LWEYMDItNDM3My04N;ViLTg0YjJmNGVmMYmJIMwAQAPNke TZZFo9NmIiiBKA4Cx...  1/1



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

April 9", 2024

The Honorable Robert Shaw
Justice of the Peace, Precinct Four
Johnson County

2 North Main Street

Cleburne, Texas 76033

Dear Judge Shaw,

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 JP Precinct Four

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Justice of the Peace, Precinct Four office for the quarter
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






